QA-215 mid-19th century
Comins Land

Love Point, Kent Island

Private

Comins Land, generally known as the Chambers House,
is a large frame house with a center passage plan.
Dating to the mid-19th century, it was presumably built
by the Denny family, who owned the property for much of
the 19th century. When Love Point became a popular
resort circa 1900, the Dennys sold the land and since
then it has been through a number of owners. While the
house has been renovated and the early wing rebuilt,
many original features survive, including the interior
stair, mantels and much of the woodwork, as well as a
cellar fireplace.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({F KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Comins Land, generally known as the Chambers
House, is located on the west side of Love Point
Road, on the northwest extremity of Kent Island.

The house faces the Chesapeake Bay to the northwest
and the road to the southeast. |

The main house is of frame construction,

2 1/2 stories high, five bays wide, and one roonm

deep, with brick chimneys centered on each end of

the pitched gable roof. A one story sun porch has
been added to the northeast gable and a two story
frame wing was added on the soﬁthwest gable, replacing
an early 1 1/2 story frame wing.

The front facade of the main house faces south-
east toward vaéﬂyoiﬁtlﬁoadi;Jiéiié‘five bays wide
with a d05£:ih the ééﬂtet bé& flanked by fwovlégge
6/6 windows on each side. There are five 6/6 windows
across the second story and no dormers on the third
story. Smaller 6/6 cellér wihdo@é are located below
each of the first floor windows. The front door
is framed by narrow sidelights and a six-light “
transom. The building rests on a continuous brick
foundation and is now covered with aluminum siding.

The eaves are boxed in: the roof is covered with wood

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

shingles. The southwest chimney is flush with the
gable; the northeast chimney has been replaced with

a larger shared chimney that serves boththe main house
and a fireplace in the sun porch. A one story 20th
century porch stretches across the entire facade.

The northeast gable is partially covered by the sun
porch. A pair of modern six-light casement windows
flank the chimney in the upper gable. The aluminum
siding and plain rakeboards are modern,

The northwest facade faces the bay. An unusually
wide door with flanking sidelights and transom is located
in the center bay of the first floor, with two 6/6
windows on each side and five 6/6 windows on the second
bfloor. Four 6/6 pitched roof dormers on the third floor
were added by the present owners.

The two story wing covers the majority of the south-
west wing, leaving a pair of modern 1/1 windows exposed
in the upper gable, flanking the chimney.

The interior of the main house consists of a center
stair passage with a single parlor on each side. The
stair rises against the southwest wall of the passage
to an intermediate landing on the northwest facade.

It is an open-string stair with large turned newels,
tapered round balusters and a plain rail. The stair

ends are trimmed with a band of plain flat trim that
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

outlines the risers and treads. The area below the
carriage is plastered and has been covered with modern
wainscot paneling.

In the northeast parlor, a fireplace is centered
on the gable wall, flanked by modern doorways leading
to the sun porch. In the southwest parlor, the gable
fireplace is flanked on the left by a door to the wing
and on the right by a closet. Early trim on the first
floor includes simple mid-19th century mantels on both
fireplaces, beaded architrave trim and Victorian paneling
below the sidelights on both the front and rear door.
Chairrails and interior cornices have been added by a
recent owner,

On the second floor, the center passage plén is
repeated, with an additional chamber partitioned off at
the front of the passage., One unusual feature of this
plan is that the upper run of the stair does not rise
against the northeast wall, but is shifted over toward
the center, leaving a narrow landing along the northeast
wall on the second floor. It is unclear why the stair
was constructed in this manner. The flanking northeast
and southwest chambers are heated by fireplaces on the
gable walls. These have mantels similar to the first
floor mantels. The stair continues up to the third

floor, which has been renovated in recent years. The
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

center stair passage is flanked by single chambers on
each side. These rooms are completely modern except
for the beaded architrave trim and beaded batten doors.
There is no access to the roof or eaves.

There is a cellar under the main house, divided
into two rooms by a brick wall under the northeast
wall of the first floor passage. The northeast chimney
is supported by twin piers with heavy wood lintels: the
southwest chimney base has a large fireplace that shows
little evidence of use. The ceiling joists run parallel
to the gable under each parlor and parallel to the facade
under the passage. The joists are gang-sawn and have
original bridging nailed with machine nails. Machine
sawn plaster lathing secured with machine-made nails

is visible in the cellar stair well.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Chambers House is a large frame house with

a center passage plan. Dating to the mid-19th
century, it was presumably built by the Denny
family, who owned the property for much of the

19th century. When Love Point became a popular
resort circa 1900, the Dennys sold the land; and

s since then it has been through a number of owners,

While the house has been renovated and the early
wing rebuilt, many original features Survive,
including the interior stair, mantels and much

of the woodwork, as well as a cellar fireplace.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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QA-215 Chambers House
Love Point vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1980
View from Southeast







QA-215 Chambers House
Love Point vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1980
View from Northwest







QA-215 Chambers House
Love Point
Photographer unknown
August 1955







QA-215 Chambers House
Love Point
Photographer unknown
August 1955




